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PREM’S ELECTRICAL

Residential, Commercial & Industrial Supplies

Nirmal Sukhram
Managing Director

Founded in 1992, Prem’s Electrical Store strives to provide excellent service nationwide
and throughout the Caribbean. As an ISO 9001 certified company, Prem’s Electrical Store
distributes high standard electrical supplies that guarantee value and quality service to
customers and consumers. We continue to implement new and state of the art technology
that can enhance any electrical needs with extensive on-hand inventory.

A leading business that you can depend on, Prem’s Electrical Store has a wide variety
that can accommodate wholesale, large projects, commercial and residential demands.

Whether you're a homeowner, contractor, industrial facility, or utility company,
whenever you need us, we're just a phone call away.

Products
© Automation and Control @ Safety Switches & Disconnect Switches
8 Electrical Distribution © Surge Protection and Power Conditioning
@ Life Safety and Mass Notification © Switchboards and Switchgear
© Wiring Devices © Contactors and Protection Relays
© Circuit Protection - Breakers © Motor Starters
@ Circuit Protection - Fuses @ Limit Switches
© Lighting solutions and Controls © Terminal Blocks
© Residential Electrical © Busbar Chambers
© Load Centers © Cables and Wires q _“7 ' i
© Panelboards € Transfer Switches
€ Transformers, Regulators € Air Conditioning Units

and Grid Automation

177 ALEXANDER STREET, LACYTOWN G/TOWN.

TEL: 227-7765/ 227-8973 [f] Prem’s Electrical
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28/29 Main Street,Georgetown
Tel: 22-FIXIT, 225-1934

:592-621-7677
" :592-672-3033

Fixithardware
Black & Decker inc.

STANLEY
HAUSFELD.
KLEIN
TOOLS
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We are Samsung and Boreal
uthorizedDistrbutr for Guyana. WE OFFER FACTORY-AUTHORIZED PARTS FOR ALL APPLIANCES
Pinsuugboreal @6 ©vame Haier  Whidpool Tt

SALES - SERVICE - PARTS

AIR CONDITIONERS (AC) APPLIANCES & TV's

AND MANY MORE!

SERVICE & REPAIR PARTS & ACCESSORIES
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CALL US ON: 222-5685 / 600-7810 OR VISIT US AT LOT ‘A’ GOEDVERWAGTING PUBLIC ROAD, ECD, GUYANA.
www.achgy.com achsamsungsales@gmail.com

Power your journey with Sol

At Sol Guyana, we supply and market premium petroleum products including Gasoline,
Diesel, LPG and Lubricants and we provide consistent and reliable service to Guyana’s
major industries including agriculture, aviation, construction, mining and oil & gas.

Contact our network of Shell-branded Service Stations below: Be sure to check out our other locations!

Shell Bel Air Park Shell Linden Shell Vreed-En-Hoop Rome, Agricola Depot
226-3734/225-2123 444-6597 264-2579 233-0582

Sh amp St. Shell Ramsburg Shell Ogle
3 265-7305/06 . 22-3:

@ Shell Licensee

Lot BB Rome, Agricola, Greater Georgetown, Guyana T: 592 233 0582 Shell Trademarks are used under license by Sol Bfands Inc.

info.guyana@solpetroleum.com ] [ Sol Petroleum www.solpetroleum.com
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FOR ALL YOUR CONSTRUCTION NEEDY
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Shop @ silviesonline.com
or VISIT US TODAY
31 High & Hadfield St. Guyana | Call: 592-227-6243 [£)+592-623-7755
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AmCham Guyana'’s mission is to serve as a platform for networking,
advocacy and partnership for US enterprises entering the Guyanese
business community. AmCham Guyana speaks for American
businesses committed to trading with and investing in Guyana. We
are particularly focused on representing the collective opinions
of our members, and creating new opportunities to assist in the
development of mutually beneficial business relationships between
Guyanese and American companies.

AmCham Guyana's success over the last four years has been a
direct result of the collaboration and cooperation of our Executive
Committee, Secretariat, and extensive network of committed
members. With the aim of boosting the capacity of our members,
we constantly facilitate a number of networking events, discussion
panels, seminars and workshops with officials from both the Private
and Public Sectors.

Since our establishment in 2018, AmCham Guyana has seen tremendous growth and expansion, with the
intention of strengthening investor confidence in Guyana’s economic prospects and improving the ease of
doing business in the country. Today, the Chamber has over 180 members representing a range of industries,
including local and foreign small and medium-sized businesses, conglomerates, and multinational firms.

Guyana'’s economy is one of the fastest growing in the world, with the country’s Finance Ministry predicting
a 47.5% growth in Real GDP for the year 2022. In fact, Guyana has had rapid economic development in the
past five years, and there is no sign of this growth coming to a halt. Although Guyana’s oil and gas industry
is widely regarded as the primary contributor to this economic growth, the overall development has led to
a significant demand for investment in all sectors throughout the country, and AmCham Guyana continues
to advocate and facilitate US business investment in these sectors.

With a significant uptick in investment in sectors like agro-processing, construction, transportation and oil
and gas support services, US businesses have a unique opportunity to collaborate with Guyana. Through
our partnership with Golnvest, the United States Embassy Georgetown, the Diaspora Unit, and many other
organizations, AmCham Guyana has enabled a framework for dialogue, on areas requiring immediate
attention in relation to investment.

In the upcoming year will continue to advocate for and promote US business interests in Guyana. We want
to see a thriving private sector that can utilize and create cutting-edge technologies, systems, services
and products deriving from the USA. We hope to equip our members to benefit from Guyana’s Economic
Revolution by promoting and backing their efforts in building strong business relationships in Guyana.

The prosperity of Guyanese and American business and most importantly the people of Guyana are of the
utmost importance. So come and join us as we work together to realize the multitude of opportunities that
exist in Guyana today.

Mr. Devindra Kissoon
Chairman - Amcham Guyana

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT



PRESIDENT’S
MESSAGE

HIS EXCELLENCY,

DR. MOHAMED IRFAAN ALl
PRESIDENT OF THE COOPERATIVE REPUBLIC
OF GUYANA
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The past year, 2021, was a highly successful one for Guyana. Amid the
continuing challenges posed by the COVID-19 coronavirus pandemic,
the ensuing global supply chain crisis and devastating floods at
home, the country’s economic performance was Impressive.

All the evidence so far suggests that for the first half of this year
2022, that overall recovery is underway. Our economy is expected
to continue on its stellar path of growth. This progressive outlook
would not have been possible without the support of local and
international partners.

The United States of America has been a key ally in Guyana's
efforts to combat the pandemic and to ensure sustained economic
recovery. America is now Guyana's leading export market and a
major development partner. Its companies are bringing investment
and technology to our country and helping to generate jobs arid incomes for our people. Our partnership
remains a win-win for all.

My government has taken steps to reset elations within the United States so as to harness its expertise in
investment, trade and technology. The agreements and understanding cemented during my recent visit to
the United States have served to advance our shared interests and values.

These efforts are being complemented locally by the American Chamber of Commerce - Guyana (AMCHAM-
Guyana). The ‘Chamber’ has been catalyst in fostering improved commercial relation_s, investment and
trade with the United States. AMCHAM'’s advocacy and networking has been impactful and its work is
helping to forge a stronger partnership between Guyana and the United States, one that will deliver benefits
to businesses in both countries.

| therefore wish to congratulate the AMCHAM-Guyana on yet another successful year. | extend best wishes
to the organization for continued success and look forward to working with the-Executive to promote our
shared interests.

(AT

DR. MOHAMED IRFAAN ALI
President of the Cooperative Republic of Guyana
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It is my honour to provide remarks on the fourth anniversary of
the American Chamber of Commerce of Guyana and | extend
congratulations to the leadership and membership.

AmCham Guyana, since its establishment has supported Guyana’s
business community through the facilitation of trade relations
between Guyana and the United States. AmCham’s facilitation
has not only supported American firms in establishing business
presence and relations in Guyana but has also aided the development
and expansion of the private sector to the mutual benefit of both
Guyanese and American companies.

The Chamber's membership has steadily grown over the years,
standing today at 146 members, and serves to boost the visibility
of these companies both on the local and international stage. This
has been complemented by a range of trade and investment forums
facilitated by the Chamber both in Guyana and United States and demonstrates AmCham'’s continued efforts
towards improving bilateral economic relations.

Guyana is now the fastest growing economy in the world and is now considered as the premier investment
destination, with growth of over 50 percent forecasted for 2022 and medium-term average annual growth
projected at 25 percent for the period 2023 to 2026.

Further, the Government recognises the importance of strong, sustainable, broad based real economic
growth as evident with Guyana’s non-oil growth being projected to grow by over 7 percent this year,
building on the 4.6 percent growth recorded last year. Over the medium term this is forecasted well above
global levels. Our policies are geared not only to a rapidly expanding oil and gas sector, but also a strong,
growing, and competitive non-oil economy, with avenues for investment and expansion in a multitude of
areas spanning transportation, housing and urban development, agriculture, aquaculture, food production,
agro-processing and agri-business, and energy.

The development and transformation underway are driven by the strategic and forward-looking approach
of the government, aimed at building a modern, innovative and sustainable economy, through leveraging
the returns of the development of our oil and gas sector, and the opening up of associated opportunities
with improved access to resources that will only serve to accelerate our growth and development so that
benefits can redound to the citizens of our country in the shortest possible time.

In alignment with the vision of building a competitive non-oil economy and strengthening trade and economic
relationships, the Government of Guyana and the Export-Import Bank of the United States recently signed
a historic USS$2 billion Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), with specific focus on infrastructure, energy,
water and sanitation, information and communications technology and agriculture. Under this framework,
it is expected that even greater trade and economic opportunities would be realised.

Our Government remains committed to working with the private sector and supporting business
development in Guyana, as we continue to create the enabling environment for fostering development and
expansion by investing in appropriate and transformative projects.

| extend congratulations to the American Chamber of Commerce of Guyana on its achievements since its
establishment in August 2018 and look forward to strengthening our valued relationship.
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UNITED STATES AMBASSADOR TO GUYANA

A
A
AmCham

GUYANA



@ AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT

K
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Guyana has changed remarkably since | arrived in March of 2019. Much of this positive
transformation is attributed to the strong collaboration between U.S. businesses and their
Guyanese partners. Thousands of Guyanese now work for U.S. companies and their subsidiaries
or sub-contractors. Guyana's economic outlook remains very positive, but additional
investments are needed. These include increasing investments in agriculture and food security,
improving energy security with special attention to renewables, developing and training people
across sectors, and expanding access to capital for the creation of new businesses to help
diversify the economy.

Guyana's foreign direct investment grew by 110 percent in 2021, and private investments grew
by 65 percent on the back of oil and gas development. Despite the COVID-19 pandemic, Guyana
achieved an economic growth rate of nearly 20 percent. Looking ahead, Guyana is poised to
remain one of the fastest-growing economies in the world.

Aligned with this growth, the American Chamber of Commerce (AmCham) membership grew
significantly as U.S. companies come to support Guyana’s economic transformation and
diversification. Whenever | meet with U.S. companies, | urge them to do their research, arrive in Guyana with a plan and most importantly, connect with
AmCham and our small but effective Embassy team to gain valuable insights and guidance.

Economic success in both of our nations hinges on investing in appropriate infrastructure and human capital as well as policies that promote inclusion,
good governance, and economic diversification. These critical investments will bring long-term stability, security, and prosperity to our region. Most
recently, Guyana signed an historic MoU with the U.S. Export-Import Bank, signaling both an important opportunity to mobilize capital to achieve common
goals and a deepening of our bilateral relationship.

Over the past year, collaboration between the U.S. Embassy and AmCham was robust. We worked together to provide opportunities for young
entrepreneurs to be mentored, we highlighted the importance of the rule of law, we raised awareness of joint ventures, and we improved citizen
understanding of how the implementation of critical security and safety measures can positively impact businesses. Furthermore, together we advanced
commercial diplomacy through our collaboration to foster the development of franchising and embrace renewable energy.

American firms continue to lead the way on investing in their staff, a hallmark of American culture, resulting in an improvement of human resource
capacity. Guyanese employees of U.S. firms have told me how much they appreciate that these companies value their opinions. They are also appreciative
of opportunities for training and advancement in their respective fields. Importantly, these employees feel welcomed and safe working in a culture where
people are treated fairly and sexual harassment is not permitted.

While the commercial opportunities in Guyana today are tremendous, both Guyanese and American firms continue to face significant challenges. A
scarce labor market and the need for more skilled employees are challenges many are working to address. In addition, there is a critical need to
modernize business systems, and U.S. companies can offer and implement solutions in these areas. For example, online booking for tourism needs like
hotels, tours, and flights is now the international norm. Another international norm is a modernized tender process that allows bids to be submitted
electronically. We know that the government is working hard to improve commercial processes, and | look forward to continuing to connect Guyanese
counterparts with U.S. companies who can offer solutions.

Together, we are also addressing traditional barriers to growth like high energy costs, inadequate infrastructure, and the challenge of access to finance.
The U.S. Embassy is working on these issues while highlighting the need for quality investments, critical oversight, and the adoption of best practices to
stimulate greater investments that are sustainable and keep Guyana on the path to success. Importantly, my team regularly promotes and encourages
companies to increase their corporate social responsibility efforts and actively seek opportunities to make important human, environmental and social
impacts.

AmCham and its members are key players in Guyana in the commercial sector but also as leaders in their communities. U.S. companies are creating
jobs, driving economic growth, offering world-class training to Guyanese, and helping to offer solutions to Guyana's biggest challenges. | remain
extraordinarily proud of what the U.S. Embassy and AmCham have accomplished together. You can be assured that my team will continue to work hard
to promote U.S.-Guyanese business relationships to help shape Guyana’s future in ways that were unimaginable just a few years ago.
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REMARKS FROM THE
MINISTRY OF NATURAL
RESOURCES

Guyana is home to the world’s largest oil discovery of the past decade. Guyana’s
economy will grow by close to 47% this year, on top of 20% in 2021 and 43%
in 2020, according to the International Monetary Fund, while many countries
within the southern hemisphere and further afield are experiencing negative
growth, as the world moves from the pandemic era to high inflationary trends.

Guyana’s fortunes have been transformed by oil discoveries, and with its tiny
population of less than one million, it could overtake Kuwait as the largest
crude producer per capita by 2025. Liza Phase 2 is operational on schedule
since February 11, 2022. Overall, six drillships are operating offshore Guyana.
Presently, oil production is over 350kbd. By the end of 2022, the production
level is expected to increase by over 360kbd. We anticipate that by the end of
2024, when Payara comes on stream, production will reach close to 600kbd,
and by 2026 surpasses 800kbd following the development of Yellowtail. With
the sixth project by 2027/28, Guyana will produce over IMMbbl per day before
the end of the decade.

In addition to the oil, a large amount of natural gas was also discovered. As such, the gas-to-energy project will use
associated natural gas (NG) produced offshore Guyana, starting with Liza 1 and Liza 2 fields, this project will bring
tremendous benefits to the country. Natural gas production is expected to exceed the country’s current demands and major
investment opportunities will become available for the use of natural gas for value-added production, for example, animal
feed, fertilizers, etc. On the energy side, over 250 MW of electricity will be produced from natural gas. The cost of electricity
is expected to reduce by 50%. This will aid opportunities for investment in heavy manufacturing, agro-processing, and other
value-added activities both for local consumption and exports. The project is in its initial phase, where agreements are being
finalised and procurement activities have begun. All components of the gas powered plant project will be completed and
online by the end of 2024.

Further, to complement this hub of economic activities, Guyana is working to have a major deep-water port to handle a
“Panamax” ship. The port would cater to agricultural produce, linking not just Guyana but also neighbouring Suriname and
northern Brazil with the world market.

The Government of Guyana will utilize oil and gas revenues to fund increased social and economic investments, most notably
in health, education, housing infrastructure, agriculture and tourism to enable all Guyanese to reach higher standards of
living and wellbeing. In the short term, education investments will be key to recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. Then over
time, while basic education provision will be strengthened, it will be augmented by new support for technical and vocational
skills, with a particular focus on strengthening digital skills for diverse sectors. Investment in healthcare not only saves
lives, but also helps with investment in the wider economy, so hospitals will be improved, and new staff capabilities will be
developed.

Mostimportantly, diversification of the economy will be supported by strengthening non-oil sectors and sustaining development
all across Guyana. This will involve support for physical infrastructure - including river, road, and air transport networks
along the coastland and interior; the national digital connectivity network; and repairing coastal and hinterland climate
protection infrastructure. It will also involve targeted support for agricultural expansion in non-forested parts of Guyana to
enable Guyana to become self-sufficient in key agricultural products, as well as an exporter to the region and beyond. The
Government is also encouraging investments within the forestry and mining sectors for more value-added processing such
as adding value to forest products for exports, rare earth mining for elements necessary for battery manufacturing, gold
and bauxite refining, and land reclamation services for the global trade of carbon and other environmental services. These
measures will allow the economy to reduce the risks of the Dutch disease and resource curse syndrome.

Therefore, the Government remains committed to continuing dialogue with all stakeholders to ensure a prosperous, safe,
and secure Guyana for all citizens along a modern and sustainable pathway. This will be realised with the new Low Carbon
Development Strategy 2030 and President Ali's Vision 2030- a transformation agenda for a modern Guyana as we travel the
path of prosperity for One Guyana.
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Lot 238 South Road, Bourda, Georgetown

U NlQUE Tel: 592-225-2250

Electrical & General Wha.tsapp: 592'660'.8215 .
Store Inc. Email: unique.electricalstore@gmail.com

Be sue to check us out for all your res:denttal

mdu's‘tnal and commerc:al electncal~needs’
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Unique Electrical
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Creating Opportunities Partnerships
Connecting People. Aligning

Your
Navigating the World of Opportunity

i

Government Relations & Orientation i i Procurement & Logistics

Joint Venture on Infrastructure Projects Investment Opportunities Construction Management

Learn more at:
excelguyana.com

30 Years of Building Businesses in
Elgle] ; .E.’,,—{-

Employee Relocation & Immigration | rnance Site & Executive Security

in f© oW

RAFEEK & MOORE

RAFEEK AND MOORE CUSTOMS
BROKERAGE FIRM AND LOGISTIC INC.

We have extensive knowledge of the tax laws to ensure clients
are in compliance with the laws of Guyana.

» Tax Consultation » Tax Compliance
» Customs Brokerage Services » NIS Consulting
» Vessel Clearance » Investment Agreement/Free Trade Agreement
» HAZMAT Certified- 1ATA (AIR) & & Other Duty-Free Special Provisions
IMDG (OCEAN) > Transportation-Inland Trucking
» Trade Advisors » Book Keeping
» Work Permits/Extension of Stay > Property Transfers

X rafeek.moore@yahoo.com ®260 Middle Street, Georgetown
©+592 623 8265 @ +592 231 4095 @ +592 225 4872
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WHAT IS
AMCHAM? e

ABOUT THE AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

The American Chamber of Commerce (AMCHAM) is a voluntary association of U.S. enterprises and individuals

doing business in a given country as well as firms and business executives of that country who operate in the
United States.

- AmCham provides a wide range of services that are beneficial for both Domestic and international
members in promoting private sector growth, networking and numerous other privileges.

- AmCham also facilitates access to information, opportunities, business contacts and other necessities for
your company to succeed.

- Most companies join AMCHAMs to meet people, make business contacts, access new opportunities, and
exchange information useful to their business.

PURPOSE OF AMCHAM

- To promote America-Guyana trade and business.

- To create new opportunities and improve market access for America- Guyana goods and services.

- To provide economic, social and policy platform for its members.

- To encourage networking and build valuable business connections.

- To promote mutually beneficial business relations and partnerships between Guyanese and American
companies.

- To help promote corporate social responsibility and sustainabl /development in Guyana.

AMCHAM SERVICES

- Events that provide the opportunity to network and make new contacts; transfer knowledge, promote
business and build social connections

- A collective platform for advocacy surrounding business needs and policies relating to trade

- Periodic news bulletins, reports, proposals, assessments, and other publications

- Key clearinghouse on information relating to trade, investment, and commerce; information center for
customs duties, tariffs, and regulations

- Library and reference facilities for member use

- Luncheon and dinner meetings featuring U.S. and foreign business leaders and officials

- Participation in activities of the U.S. Chamber

- Participation in activities of regional AMCHAMSs that promote business among Latin American and Caribbean
companies

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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Alex Mistri
Adam Rahaman

InVentive Capital Logistics HESS Guyana Exploration Ltd.

Dallas Thomas .
Earl Carribon

Praetorian Executive Protection Services Inc.
SOL Guyana Inc.

Eduardo Reple Eshwar Thakurdin

Guyana Marriott
GTT

Fitzroy McLeod Guillermo Escarraga

National Milling Company of Guyana Inc. Machinery Corporation of Guyana Inc.

Iman Khan - Cummings Devindra Kissoon

&)

5

Corum Restaurant Group Inc. London House Chambers
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Melissa Varswyk Narvan Singh

Georgetown American University Baker Hughes Guyana Inc.

Navindra Thakur Paul James
Massy Distribution Guyana Inc.

Phillip Rietema Rosh Khan
Esso Exploration and Production Guyana Ltd. Social Rank Media

Shyam Nokta Vahman Jurai

Environmental Management Consultants Inc. Halliburton Guyana Inc.

Valeri Khan

Queens Atlantic Investment Inc.
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Your Financial Partner
In Oil and Gas

Republic Bank has confidence in your business success. With over 180 years' experience,
we have acquired knowledge and understanding of an array of business sectors. We have
readily and efficiently accoomnmodated the needs of companies working in the oil and gas
industry and we continue to support your growth.

Our full suite of Banking Services include:

Lending Through our sister companies,
- Working Capital Financing we also offer

- Asset Financing - Leasing

- Trade Facilities - Capital Market Transactions

- Bonding - Offshore Banking

- Investment Products
Other Services

- Cash Management Services
- Deposit Products

. Trinidad & Tobago - Guyana . Grenada . Barbados . Suriname . Ghana . Dominica
« St. Lucia « St. Maarten . St. Kitts & Nevis « Anguilla « St. Vincent - Cayman Islands

f » O in | @republicguyena.eom @gyeman@rfhl.com ‘ § Repl,Iblic Ballk

We’re the One for you!
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At Massy, our actions are guided by our purpose to create value and transform lives.

Il Serving all economic industries and Guyanese
households for the past 5 decades.

Total workforce of 867 employees, all Guyanese.

An annual Graduate Trainee Programme since 1993
which provides on the job training and placement for
University graduates with little or no experience.

Over 5 years of consistent advocacy for Suicide
prevention and Mental Health through various artistic
programmes involving teenagers and partners such as
the Mental Health Unit.

Employee participation in CSR school enhancement
projects in the communities in which we operate.

Strong partnerships with Guyanese businesses as

85% of total suppliers for our retail businesses are
Guyanese-owned entities.

Proudly serving | 2= since 1968.

A Force For Good
Creating Value. Transforming Life.

PLMASSY

— SUPERIOR
» —1 CONCRETE

www.superiorconcrete.gy
+592-623-2848

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT @




WE HELP OUR
CUSTOMERS BUILD

A BETTER, MORE :
SUSTAINABLE WORLD.

WE ARE MARINE s09001/2015
& 1SO CERTIFIED

ERTFIED 5,

ANAB MARINE S
ACCREDITED GOLD DNV
MSA AWARD

CERTIFICATION BODY

“GOLD”

[ B oFFSHORE
| GENERATOR
) SETS

WELL SERVICE PUMPS
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GUYANA

Notice is hereby given that the FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF
GUYANA INC. (AMCHAM Guyana Inc.) will be held virtually on 9th September, 2022 at 1:00 P.M. for the following purpose:

1. Reading of the Notice convening the Meeting

2. Presentation of the President’s 2021/2022 Report

3. Auditors’ Report and Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2021

4. Resolutions

5. Appointment of an Auditor

6. Consideration of any business or motion as may properly come before the meeting.

All members are reminded to be in good financial standing with the Chamber.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Devindra Kissoon
Company Secretary

All Mail:
Block Alpha, Battery Road, Kingstown, Georgetown, Guyana, South America
Telephone: (592) 231-2524 or (592) 612-3243

Email: info@amchamguyana.com
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SOREIDOM
CARIBBEANLIN_E7

Your GATEWAY to the Caribbean
ARE YOU SHIPPING FROM

THE UNITED KINGDOM TO GUYANA...

TRUCKS, HEAVY EQUIPMENT,
MACHINERY, ETG?

THEN MAKE YOUR CARGO BOOKING
NOW WITH US FOR COMPETITIVE
FREIGHT RATES AND SUPERIOR
CUSTOMER SUPPORT

We specialize in:
BULK, GRAINS, HEAVY LIFTS, BREAK-BULK,
PROJECT, CARGOES, YACHTS,
ROLLING MATERIALS, CONTAINERS ...

CONTACT: GUYANA OFFICE CONTACT: UK OFFICE
SOREIDOM GUYANA INC SOREIDOM CARIBBEAN - UK
Tel: 225 3604 Mr. Robert Steptoe
Cell: 6741189 General Manager
688-2643 Tel: 44 7368 341616
Email: r.steptoe@soreidom.com
Email: guyana@soreidom.com Caribbeanline.uk@soreidom.com

WWW.SOREIDOM.COM
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'O/b ’t‘o J'Q”,) '00 "fo $’0) Through recent participation in the recent Agri-lnvestment Forum and

Expo, Arapaima was given the "Green Light" to ship once
restricted produce from Guyana to Trinidad and Tobago.
These products will be sourced from several certified

farms in Guyana and will see the beginning
of the breaking down of trade barriers
within the CARICOM Region.

®© 684-7646
fresh i “@% www.casafresh.com

Through a recent collaboration between farmers,
Arapaima Logistics and CASA Fresh,
over 40,000 locally grown coconuts
were shipped to Florida, U.S.A.
This was the first ever export for
both companies with hopes
of repeating for various
produce that could
be locally
produced.

®) 223-4708

"@ www.eldoradooffshore.com
El Dorado Offshore

hosted a 5-location Job
Camp across Guyana in March 2022. These camps
were aimed to give persons residing outside of

regions 3 and 4 an opportunity to apply
for jobs in the Energy and Nonenergy
Sectors. The team visited regions as
far as Mabaruma and Kamarang
meeting candidates eager to
learn more about Guyana's
budding Oil and
Gas sector.

Orbis Caribbean Realty was founded in 2017 as a key resource for
persons worldwide to find industrial, residential or commercial
property in Guyana. The Orbis team works proactively with local
subcontractors and subject matter experts to deliver projects within

®© 608-4152
budget and schedule.

T - =
www www.orbiscaribbean.com
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QUEENS ATLANTIC INC.
Valeri Khan

Ranjisinghi Ramroop
violasertimer267@gmail.com
queensatinvest@yahoo.com
265-4261

CORUM GROUP

Iman Khan-Cummings
clairmont@corumgy.com
iman@corumgy.com
639-8653

642-4680

LONDON HOUSE CHAMBERS

Devindra Kissoon
dkissoon@londonhousechambers.com
231-1882

GTT

Damian Blackburn

Eshwar Thakurdin
dblackburn@gtt.co.gy
ethakurdin@gtt.co.gy
225-1315 ext 3404, 624-9100

EXXON MOBIL

Phillip Rietema

Alistair Routledge
phillip.a.rietema@exxonmobil.com
alistair.g.routledge@exxonmobil.com
231-2866

HESS CORPORATION
Alex Mistri
amistri@hess.com

BAKER HUGHES GUYANA INC.

Andrew Mendoza

Darryl Eisler

Narvan Singh
andrew.mendoza@bakerhughes.com
darryl.eisler@bhge.com
narvan.singh@bhge.com

1868 822 6809, 1868 299 2574, 608-5102

NAMILCO

Fitzroy McLeod

Bert Sukhai
fitzroy_mcleod@namilcoflour.com
Bert_Sukhai@namilcoflour.com
233-2461, 640-1512

MACORP

Guillermo Escarraga

Kisha Hermanstine (Assistant)
guillermo.escarraga@macorpgy.com
kisha.hermanstine@macorpgy.com
265-7330 ext 234, 600-1010, 628-7406

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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MASSY GROUP GUYANA

Navindra Thakur

Lekhnarine Shivraj
navin.thakur@massygroup.com
Lekhnaraine.Shivraj@massygroup.com
691-0050, 691-0054

SOL GUYANA

Earl Carribon

Ayanna Watson
earl.carribon@solpetroleum.com
ayanna.watson@solpetroleum.com
600-1323, 600-1357

FIX IT HARDWARE, BLACK & DECKER
Paul James
pjames1000@hotmail.com

223-4948, 223-7300, 600-6066

GUYANA MARRIOTT HOTEL
Eduardo Reple
eduardo.reple@marriotthotels.com
231-2480

INVENTIVE CAPITAL LOGISTICS

Sarah Shaffie

Adam Rahaman

info@icl.gy

sarah@icl.gy

225-4425, 640-1425, 612-3243, 647-9520

SOCIAL RANK MEDIA

Rosh Khan

Dennon Lewis
rosh@socialrankmedia.com
lewis@socialrankmedia.com
664-5848, 602-6349

HALLIBURTON GUYANA INC.

Vahman Jurai

Shivanand Pancham
vahman.Jurai@halliburton.com
shivanand.pancham2@halliburton.com
608-5245,1868 483 7346,1868 360 6823

GEORGETOWN AMERICAN UNIVERSITY
Melissa Varswyk
melissa.varswyk@gau.edu.gy

682-1128

PRAETORIAN EXECUTIVE PROTECTION
SERVICES INC.

Dallas Thomas

Keiron Braithwaite
dallasjthomas@praetorianex.com
keironjwb@praetorianex.com
623-8004, 679-7807

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
CONSULTANTS (EMC)

Shyam Nokta
emc@emcguyana.com
admin@emcguyana.com
623-0269, 222-4565

PREM’S ELECTRICAL STORE
Nirmal Sukhram
nirmal@premselectrical.com
641-1000

QUEENSWAY SECURITY SERVICES
Lancelot Khan

Mohamed Qualander

info@qss.gy

admin@gss.gy

623-0005, 623-9053

SOREIDOM GUYANA INC.
Adrian Sharma
adrian@soreidom.com
688-2643

CENTURY TAMARA LOGISTICS SERVICES
Sheldon Davis

John Quelch
sheldon.davis@ctes-inc.com
john.quelch@ctes-inc.com

226-1406, 649-3236

608-2335

OPTIQUE VISION CARE
Dhani Narine
dhaninarine@gmail.com
600-6683, 621-8157

KING’'S JEWELLERY WORLD
Harrinand Persaud
hpersaud@me.com
602-5600

H.F.S. CORPORATE SERVICES INC.
Nigel Hughes

Uchenna Gibson
hfslaw@guyanalaw.net
u.gibson@hfscorporateservices.com
662-6400, 600-0538

PALM COURT

Manniram Pershad
manniramprashad@icloud.com
palmcourtgt@gmail.com
mpins@networksgy.com
231-8144
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TOTAL OFFICE (GUYANA) INC.

Ryan Proudfoot

Robert Hiscock

Wayne Seecharan
rproudfoot@totalofficeltd.com
rhiscock@totalofficeltd.com
wseecharan@totalofficeltd.com
+1-868-310-3106, 608-8682, 674 9978

EL DORADO TRADING
Pavasky Jagmohan

Tamesh Jagmohan
eldoradotrading@icloud.com
pjagmohan96@gmail.com
674-8077, 608-1827

CSA OCEAN SCIENCES (TRINIDAD) LTD.

Candice Leung Chee

Rameez Persad
cleungchee@conshelf.com
rpersad@conshelf.com
1-868-778-5646, 1-868-730-0734

GERMAN’S RESTAURANT
Clinton Urling
clintonurling@gmail.com
1-646-830-0505, 227-0079

GUYANA PAYROLL SOLUTIONS INC.
Marlon George

Melisa McRae George
marlon@guypayrollsolutions.com
melisa@guypayrollsolutions.com
698-4367

WINDSOR ESTATES

Danny Sawh

Vishual Dial
danny@windsorestates.gy
Vishaul@windsorestates.gy
1-917-553-8913, 644-0273

ACTIONINVEST CARIBBEAN INC.
Vishnu Doerga

Keon Smith
vishnudoerga@actioncoach.com
keonsmith@actioncoach.com
223-5583, 621-8975, 682-0445

QUALFON GUYANA INC.
Luanna Persaud

Sahadeo Ramkirath
lpersaud@gqualfon.com
sramkirath@qualfon.com
265-7092, 680-5434, 690-5544

GUYANA OIL & GAS SUPPORT SERVICES

INC.

Nicholas Deygoo

Edward Boyer
ndeygoo@deygooandco.page
227-0097, 623-9540

MASSY WOODS GROUP (GUYANA) INC.

Thalia Barnes

Dawn Hackett
thalia.barnes@woodplc.com
dawn.hackett@woodplc.com
6089663, 1868 625 6810

TRAVELSPAN GT INCORPORATED
Nohar Singh

David Goberdhan
david@travelspan.com
noharsingh@travelspan.com
1212 268 1186, 227-1701 ext 2324

SILVIE'S INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS
Shanti Persaud

Bramanand Persaud
opmesilvies@gmail.com
bramanandp@gmail.com
227-6243

NEW TECHNOLOGIES ENTERPRISES
Athmaram Mangar
arunmangar@yahoo.com

652-5467

CCA GUYANA INC.

Sean Patience

Chris Mohan
sean.patience@cargotrinidad.com
chris.mohan@cargoguyana.com
1868 389 9881, 592 620 0591

DAVE WEST INDIAN INC.
Dave Narine

Amarnauth Ramraj
daveimports@aol.com
dwi.guyana@gmail.com
1917 578 2878, 592 613-6560

JAPARTS/ SOURCE ONE OIL AND GAS
MARINE SUPPLIES (S0S)

Terry Singh

Roubinder Rambarran
japarts23@gmail.com
info@japartsconstruction.com
630-9923, 227-3460, 225-5334

STARR COMPUTER INC.

Raydon Samaroo

Penny Francis

Farah Zakir
raydon@starrcomputers.com
penny.francis@starrcomputers.com
592farz@gmail.com

627-2427, 693-4113, 625-7297,

BLACKROCK DEVELOPMENT COMPANY INC.
Deodat Challu

Oniqueca Grenado
blackrockdev.co@gmail.com
mmcheavy@gmail.com
ogrenado@gmail.com

220-5416/5366/2116, 645-8855, 610-2277

THE WINE VAULT

Ravi Mangar

Varsha Sharma

Marcelle Shewjattan
thewinevaultgy@yahoo.com
624-6080, 640-6535, 600-0650

TOOLSIE PERSAUD LIMITED
Vinode Persaud

Rajesh Persaud
vinode.persaud@tplgroupgy.com
rajesh.persaud@tplgroupgy.com
226-4071/5, 624-0394, 640-8800

MAGUA RISK CONSULTING GUYANA INC.
Brian A. Chin

risk@magua-gy.com

688-3013, 502-9475, 603-3480,
1-305-215-6759

WINDSOR INC. ENGINEERS &
CONTRACTORS

Andy Rambharose

Natalie Sanichar
andyr@windsor-nyc.com
weinfo2@windsor-nyc.com
1-347-809-2996, 692-6603,
1-347-830-4127, 685-0446, OFFICE: 1-718-
850-6523, 222-3960

BRIDGED, INC.

Paul Ramsaroop

Monique McQueen
paul.ramsaroop@bridged.com
monique.mcqueen@bhra.pr
1-703-868-8840, 1-571-420-2121
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INTERNATIONAL SOS (GUYANA) INC.
Sharon Nunez

Deenanauth Heralall
sharon.Nunez@internationalsos.com
deenanauth.heralall@internationalsos.com
628-9994, 656-4571, 52 55 7919 0831,

52 55 91312498

U-MOBILE CELLULAR INC. (DIGICEL)
Yenet Singh
Yanet.Singh@digicelgroup.com
632-0811

RAJIV GANDHI UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE &
TECHNOLOGY

Amelia Veeren

Sheneeza Mohamed

ar@rgust.edu.gy

ao@rgust.edu.gy

222-6075 ext 76,18 & 20

TECHLIFY INC.

Joshua Kissoon

Chetram Persaud
joshua@techlify.com
chetram@techlify.com
220-8662, 657-3905, 611-0196

MIDWAY SPECIALTY CARE CENTER
GUYANA INC.

Moti Ramgopal

Sandeep Balkaran

Shanti Singh
moramgo@yahoo.com
drsandeepbalkaran@gmail.com
1772-464-9750,

687-0007, 627-3650

ACH INC.

Michael Coomar
rajpaul821@gmail.com
227-7690, 665-9668

NABI CONSTRUCTION INC.
Rafael Nabi

Shir Nabi
rafael.nabi@gmail.com
shiranabi@hotmail.com
624-2016, 600-4800

PINNACLE BUSINESS SERVICES INC.
Samantha Lucknauth

Hemraj Kissoon
pinnaclebsinc@gmail.com
samantha.lucknauth@gmail.com
vishaulkissoon@gmail.com
608-4680, 653-0922
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KEEN360

Zahid T Khan

Mohammad A Khan
zahid@keen360.com
arif@keen360.com
502-1507, 1-215-694-8244,
1-267-370-8901, 643-9146

DAI GUYANA INC.

Lawrence Patrick Henry
Natasha Gaskin-Peters
onecka_newland@dai.com
patrick_henry@dai.com
natasha_gaskin-peters@dai.com
223-7781, 689-5255, 686-8985

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA
Nafeeza Gafoor

Vibert Jones
nafeeza.gaffoor@scotiabank.com
vibert.jones@scotiabank.com
623-6062, 226-4031 ext 293

THE WB CONSULTING GROUP LLC
Winston Brassington
winston.brassington@gmail.com
1954 756-0648

GUYANA HIBISCUS RESTAURANT INC.

Dave Deonarine

Joseph Swami
spdeo@aol.com
joeswami@hotmail.com
1372-646-2366, 516-659-0001

RORAIMA GEMS INC.
Rajendra Sahadar

Shari McLennan
rajendrasahadar@yahoo.com
sjmclennan5@gmail.com
225-64717, 641-0909, 660-8282

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATES INC.
Chief Samsair
chief_samsair@yahoo.com
1917-217-5218

GUYANA BANK FOR TRADE AND
INDUSTRY (GBTI)

Rawattie Mohandeo

Richard Isava
rawattie.mohandeo@gbtibank.com
richard.isava@gbtibank.com
620-0090, 624-2618, 231-4400/8

SLINGSHOT FUNDING INC.

Chet Bowling

Jason Fraser

Camille Boyle
chetbowling@yahoo.com
jsonkerry@gmail.com
camilleboyle@outlook.com
604-6631, 660-6269,1(929) 261-9304

SBM OFFSHORE

Herve Laurioux

Jason Alli

Teri Obrien
Herve.Laurioux@sbmoffshore.com
Jason.Alli@ext.sbmoffshore.com
Teri.OBrien@sbmoffshore.com
674-6537, 608-2808

CRANE WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS
GUYANA INC.

Darren Etherington

Timur Mohamed
darren.etherington@craneww.com
timur.mohamed@craneww.com
685-2110, 662-5751

HIGHVAC CO,, LLC

Bob Ghamandi

Nalini Ghamandi
bob@highvacco.com
nalini@highvacco.com

1407 969 0399, 1321830 7253,
1321830 7254

EZONE / E- COURIERS GUYANA INC.
Shafeena Mohamed
shafeena.mohamed@getezone.com
227- 0637, 627- 5333, 227- 0637

BUY-N-SELL REALTY INC.

Subhash Sukhram

Lisa Rusnica

Tracy Lambert
sukhram718@yahoo.com
lisarusnica@gmail.com
tracylambertbuynsellrealty@gmail.com
1518 322 9877, 1 214 783 4530,

1404 553 5977

SYNE TECH CONSULTANTS

Navin Singh

Anil Singh
creative@synetechconsultants.com
Anil.Singh@synetechgy.com

618 4820, 227 2734, 611 0681
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BM GROUP (BM ENTERPRISE INC. AND BM
HOTELS INC.)

Geer Meghan

Anil Gangaram
gmeghan@bmenterprise.com
geermeghan@gmail.com
bmentinc506@gmail.com

227-8176, 227-81717, 227-8175, 226-4001

TWINS MANUFACTURING CHEMIST
Saudia Ferouz

Shafeek Ferouz

Sayyid Ferouz
twinchem@guyana.net.gy
saudiaferouz@yahoo.com
shaferouz@hotmail.com
sferouz9565@gmail.com

227-7649, 623-3558, 628-5931

WILLIAMS OFFICES INC. TRADING AS
REGUS

Stuart May

Kelvin Doman
guyana.waterloo@regus.com
stuart.may@iwgplc.com
kelvin.doman@regus.com

223-1000, 1 246-537-4000, 633-3302

GIFTLAND OFFICE MAX

Devindra Deonarine

Ram Kellawan
ddeonarine@giftlandofficemax.com
rkellawan@giftlandofficemax.com
execs@giftlandofficemax.com
222-7334, 663-8105, 653-4560

WESTERN LOGISTICS GUYANA INC.
Narissa Haroon

Pradeep Ramoutar
info@westernlogistics.gy
narissa.haroon@westernlogistics.gy
pradeep.ramoutar@westernlogistics.gy
502-2446, 617-2511, 661-8221

EXCEL GUYANA INC.

Kris Sammy

Michael Smith
ksammy@excelguyana.com
msmith@excelguyana.com
223-0646, 223-0648, 699-0625,
1239-404-8593

GUYANA SHORE BASE INC.

Robert Albiez

Rabin Chandarpal

Gomatie Gangadin
Robert.Albiez@gysbi.com
Rabin.Chandarpal@gysbi.com
Gomatie.Gangadin@gysbi.com
227-2380, 608 2616, 687 6646, 694 2716

N & S ALGOO LICENSED CUSTOM
BROKERAGE SERVICES INC.
Nandalall Algoo

Sabrina Algoo
info@nsalgoobrokerage.com
sabrina@nsalgoobrokerage.com
617-5274, 691-0081

IBIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SALES
AND RENTALS INC.

Amanda Richards

Onai Vasconcellos

info@iconguyana.com
arichards@iconguyana.com kevin.
623-4409, 653-3200, 265-7360, 219-4247,
1868 684 8027

KRONOCO SAFETY SOLUTIONS
Latoya Jack

Darrel Gilkes
info@kronocosafetysolutions.com
ljack@kronocosafetysolutions.com
dgilkes@kronocosafetysolutions.com
608-2586, 682-2982, 227-2022/ 2039

JB CONSULTANCY AND ASSOCIATES
Joel Bhagwandin
jbbankingadvice@gmail.com
652-1995

STRATEGIC RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS INC.
Kerri Gravesande-Bart

Lloyd Bart

kerri.gravesande@srsgy.com
lloyd.alexander@srsgy.com
theresa.seeram@srsgy.com

600-1969, 672-0527

UNIQUE ELECTRICAL & GENERAL
STORE INC.

Fazal Nazeem

Bibi Narima Nazeem
unique.electricalstore@gmail.com
nazeemreema@gmail.com

225-2250, 600-4714, 660-8215, 615-0737

EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL INC.
Angenie Abel

Neilson McKenzie
joinus@expresstruckingcorp.com
angenie.abel@gmail.com
678-5836, 689-9750

VITALITY ACCOUNTING &
CONSULTANCY INC.

Abbas Hamid

Mahaish Ramoutar
abbas@vitalityaccounting.com
686-3775, 1(718) 606-5371

TEXILA AMERICAN UNIVERSITY
Sajubhaskar Somanprbha

Jesvin Pradeep Kumar
s.saju@texila.net
jesvin.p@tauedu.org

265-7650, 91 989 419 3209, 693-6175

REMOTEMD SERVICES GUYANA INC.
Shondell Reid

Mashaun Tyrell
rmdclinic.guyana@remotemd.net
sreid@remotemd.net
mtyrell@remotemd.net

682-7671, 626-2323

FRONTIER SECURITY SERVICES INC.

Alista Bishop

John London
alistabishop@frontiersecurityservices.com
cso@frontiersecurityservices.com
677-5986, 676-3262

ARROW OILFIELD SERVICES INC.
Kavir Mahadeo

Sudarshan Sukha
sales@arrowosi.com
Kavir.Mahadeo@arrowosi.com
Sudarshan.Sukha@arrowosi.com
503-2445

SUPERIOR CONCRETE INC.
Maxwell Snow

lan Jones
msnow@superiorconcrete.gy
ijones@superiorconcrete.gy
623-2721, 623-2719

SAGACITY INC.
Christopher Chapwanya
Charlene Chapwanya
cchapwanya@sagacity.gy
cychapwanya@sagacity.gy
611 - 5312, 610 - 4544
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RAMPS LOGISTICS

Marisca Jordan

Sheik Haniff
marisca.jordan@rampslogistics.com
sheik.hanif@rampslogistics.com
696-1365, 624-0000

UNITED CONTRACTING & SUPPLIES
Safraz Ali

Shakeera Ali

safalil002@gmail.com
shaialil403@gmail.com

516-996-1606, 516-977-2133, 516-972-2133

TLC GUYANA

Savira Ramroop-Seecharan
Kristhoff Henry
management.gy@tlc-com.ch
operationsl.geo@tlc-com.ch
620-2390, 620-2391

CORE SYNERGY LLC

Zach Powell
ZPOWELL@coresynergy.com
1843 906 5993

TERRENCE JASKARAN CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

Terrence Jaskaran

Nicola Whittaker
t.jaskaran@ymail.com
whittaker.nicola@ymail.com
626-6609, 677-7475, 231-0192

ZEN INC.
Rishi Lal
zenincgy.@gmail.com
624-9998

REAL TIME LOGISTICS AND
TRANSPORTATION AND SERVICE
Rayan A. Lutchman

Anjeta M. Hinds
rtogistics02@gmail.com
lutchmanray@gmail.com
anjetahinds@gmail.com
601-3907, 664-9115, 693-9404

INNOVATIONS AMERICA
Geraldo Alphonso

Lorenzo Alphonso
innovationsamerica@gmail.com
geraldoalphonso@gmail.com
lorenzoalphonso@gmail.com
226-9416/19, 629-0037, 625-1413
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REPUBLIC BANK GUYANA LIMITED
Stephen R. Grell

Venus Frith

gyemail@rfhl.com
stephen.grell@rfhl.com
venus.frith@rfhl.com

223-7938 to 49, 227-4440, 227-4507

PS SHIPPING & CUSTOMS BROKERAGE INC.
Phil Surooj

Alisha Singh

psurooj@gmail.com
alishasingh.as08@gmail.com

664-2528, 621-2997

PAS CARGO GUYANA INC.

Chetram Shridat Naraine
Chandrowtie Singh
shri@pascargousa.com
chandrowtie@pascargoguyana.com
688-3298, 1305 810 9998

GOLDEN ARROW DEVELOPERS INC.
Godfrey Liverpool
godfrey@goldenarrowgy.com
669-7254

LEADING TECHNOLOGY
Feyaad Nohar

Dionne Harris
feyaad@gmail.com
dionneharris2016@gmail.com
648-6600, 628-9600

HLCM GROUP INC.

Carlos Sanabria

Sardar K. Ali
csanabria@hlcmgroup.com
sali@hlcmgroup.com

1787 398 8852, 1868 320 3632

BIOMEDICAL ENTERPRISES OF TRINIDAD &
TOBAGO LIMITED

Shayne Joseph

Stephanie Ramaya-Hingoo
shayne@bmett.com

stephanie@bmett.com

663-4898, 1868 785 1375

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS ADVISORY
AND TAX GUYANA INC.

Angelique Bart

Matthew Leach

angelique.bart@pwc.com
matthew.leach@pwc.com

1868 389 6815, 1868 3412424

RAFEEK AND MOORE
Amanda Rafeek

Colin Moore
amanda_rafeek@yahoo.com
colinmoore501@yahoo.com
623-8265, 231-4095

BEHARRY RESTAURANT HOLDINGS INC.
Anand Beharry

Maria Yellery-Hoosein
anandbeharry@gmail.com
Myellery-hoosein@kfcgy.com

227-17525, 623-3058

LEZO LOGISTICS

Enzo Matthews

Colincia Rodrigues
le_zo@live.com
colinzia.rodrigues@gmail.com
629-8145, 653-7628

SIEMEN’S ENERGY INC.

Christopher Clement

Guilherme de Mendonca
christopher.clement@siemensenergy.com
guilherme.mendonca@siemensenergy.com
1202 704 9931, 57 323 221 5311

CHUNG’S GLOBAL

Keisha Chung

Cleon Chung
chungsglobalgm@gmail.com
640-0886, 603-4540

HR GUYANA

Umadat Singh

Savitri Singh
umadat@hrguyana.com
admin@hrguyana.com
623-1600, 661-3201

ARROWTEN

Mohamed Khan

Pritima Balgobin
mohamed.khan@arrowten.com
pritima.balgobin@arrowten.com
2203692, 608-0080

CASE INTERNATIONAL GUYANA INC.
Michael Smith

Matthew Granberry
msmith@casengr.com
mgranberry@casengr.com
1337232 3336
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Z&Z CONSTRUCTION AND ENGINEERING
SERVICES

Frank Sanichara
franksukhu@gmail.com

233-2473, 604-6108

GUYANA LOGISTICS & SUPPORT SERVICES
INC.

Glenn-Low-A-Chee
glowachee@guyanalogistics.com
225-2017, 624-0861

MBW ENERGY SUPPORT SERVICES INC.
Abbigale Loncke

Daegra Coleman
info@mbwenergysupportservices.com
abbigale@mbwenergysupportservices.com
daegra@mbwenergysupportservices.com
602-5996, 648-4302, 696-1815

C & V CARIBBEAN SHIPPING LIMITED
Jennifer Prashad

Sheavonie Foo
jennifer.prashad@cvshipping.com
sheavonie.foo@cvshipping.com
665-1155, 624-7182

BRUNEL GUYANA INC.
Shinelle Padmore
Leonardo Souza

Tiago Chavez
s.padmore@brunel.net
l.souza@brunel.net
t.chaves@brunel.net
620-2500

R. DABIE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LTD.
Reynold Dabie

Tony George

rdecguy@gmail.com

630-7381

VERSATECH AUTOMATION SERVICES LLC
Marty Dworak

Dave Volz

mdworak@vtechas.com
dvolz@vtechas.com

1504 723 0109, 1713 939 6101

KOJAC

Komal Ramnauth

Romel Marks
komalramnauth@yahoo.com
romelmarks@yahoo.com
655-0294, 666-8487

QUALCO INC.
Clay Nunnally
Tony Martinez
cnunnally@qualitycompanies.com
tmartinez@qualitycompanies.com

1985 860 9927, 600-1410, 1985 665 4536

EKABEL LLC

Juan Pablo Torrealba

Andres Flores
juan.torrealba@ekabel.net
andres.flores@ekabel.net
1832 437 5796, 1 405 627 2736,
52 554142 0996

FORCE PROTECTION CORPORATE
SECURITY & INTELI SERVICES
Viraj Arjune

Roshni Rambarran
viraj.arjune@gmail.com
rosirambarran@gmail.com

1347 556 1264, 617-9693

GUYANA INDUSTRIAL MINERALS INC.

Elliott Lincoln

lana Seales
elincoln@firstbauxite.com
iseales@firstbauxite.com

223-4396/ 4398, 608-6947, 608-6922

IRP FIRE AND SAFETY GUYANA INC.
Richard Thompson

Kirk Carpenter

info@irpguy.com
richard.thompson@irpltd.com
kirk.carpenter@irpinc.gy

502-4690, 1868 392 0839, 632-0098

OFFSHORE SUPPLIERS GUYANA INC.
Rajendra Pritipaul Singh

Kristian Sinanan
ajavesingh12@gmail.com
kristian.tpsl@gmail.com

600-8385, 685-7879

SECURE POINTE GUYANA

Tony Eager

Ashley McLeod

Andrew Benkard
tony.eager@secure-pointe.com
ashley.mcleod@secure-pointe.com
andrew.benkard@secure-pointe.com
1346 345 4250, 674-4299, 645-8910,
1346 345 4249

SUPERIOR SEAFO0ODS INC.
Trevis Johnson

Sueanna Lovell
superiorseafoodsgy@gmail.com
trevisjohno@gmail.com
swanilovell@gmail.com
697-2073, 661-6979

TOTAL AIR CARGO SALES & HANDLING
AGENTS INC.

Tasha Ceres

Jermaine Simpson
tceres@amerijet.com

261-2271, 681-0051, 608-2261

THE HARDWARE DEPOT

Bonny Singh

Mario Nauth
sales@hardwaredepotgy.com
bonnysingh140@yahoo.com
logistics@hardwaredepotgy.com
226-4165, 684-9020, 630-6636

SONRIZ ENGINEERING SERVICES GUYANA
INC.

Ashton Moonoo

Marc Moonoo
ashton.moonoo@sonrizengineering.com
marc.moonoo@sonrizengineering.com
1868 352-5315, 604-5624, 1868 382-9616,
1868 340 1146

COURSERA INC.

Mateo Samper

Chad Pasha

Carolina Pinzon
msamper@coursera.org
cpasha@coursera.org
cpintorpinzon@coursera.org
1347 4512940, 1707 812 3647

GUYSONS OIL AND GAS LOGISTICS AND
SERVICE INC.

Faizal Khan

Sharon Fung-A-Fat
faizalk@guysonsoilandgas.com
sharonf@guysonsoilandgas.com
640-0911, 1305 790 8850

PARMESAR CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Goswami Parmesar

Harryram Parmesar
goswami@parmesar.com
harry@parmesar.com

655-1579, 623-0363
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MEMBER
LISTS e

UNITED INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM
MARKETING COMPANY LIMITED
Adiola Monsegue

Tyler Thomas

marketing@unipet.co
amonsegue@unipet.co
tythomas@unipet.co

1868 226 4864,1868 279 5053,
1868 704 0578

MHM HOLDINGS INC.

David Mahmalji

Pamela Mahmalji
dmahmalji@mhmholdingsgy.com
alanadpil@gmail.com

693-8781, 685-5108, 623-5108

GUYANA SUGAR CORPORATION - GUYSUCO
Sasenarine Singh

Fazal Bacchus

ceo@guysuco.com

fazalb@guysuco.com

633-9933, 600-6203

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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JGS BUSINESS SVC
Tim Samuels
jgstel@verizon.net
615-2225

EXPRO GUYANA INC.

Braylon Hurd

Gavin Olney
braylon.hurd@expro.com
gavin.olney@expro.com
223-5410, 623-0519, 623-0518

DECKHOUSE VESSEL SUPPLIES

Rajeeve Lakhan

Kevin Koomkarran
deckhousevesselsuppliesinc@gmail.com
karen_ramlall@yahoo.com

679-8596, 630-4166

E-MAGIC INC.

Compton Harris

Iman Khan - Cummings
caharris@e-magic.ca
iman@e-magic.ca

1416 400 3170, 1305 299 2070

CARIBBEAN MEDICAL SUPPLIES INC.
Davendra Rampersaud

Andel Saul

caribdiag@yahoo.com
mastergary45@yahoo.com
666-6346, 680-4945

ETK INC.

Rich Munson

Andy Shewram
rich@ramunson.com
lakeram.shewram@etkmining.com
1720 838 1090, 600-0997
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LIST OF

EVENTS e

DATE VENUE EVENTS

1st September, 2021
3rd September, 2021
10th September, 2021

24th September, 2021
6th October, 2021
12th October, 2021

13th October, 2021

28th October, 2021
5th November, 2021
10th November, 2021

18th November, 2021

19th November, 2021
19th November, 2021
22nd November, 2021

26th November, 2021
27th November, 2021
7th December, 2021
8th December, 2021

10th December, 2021
14th and 15th December, 2021

3rd January, 2022
19th January, 2021

15th - 18th February, 2022
22nd February, 2022
5th March, 2022

6th March, 2022
15th - 16th March, 2022

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT

Arthur Chung Convention Centre
U.S. Ambassador Residence

Zoom Conference Call

Zoom Conference Call

Zoom Conference Call

Zoom Conference Call

Bistro, Movietown
East Bank Demerara

Zoom Conference Call
Zoom Conference Call

Zoom Conference Call

Guyana Marriott Hotel

Zoom Conference Call

Pegasus Hotel

Arthur Chung Convention Centre
Palm Court

Marriott Hotel

Guyana Marriott Hotel
GYSBI Annex, Mc Doom

Guyana Marriott Hotel
Pegasus Hotel

Arthur Chung Conference Centre

Avenue of Republic to Seawall

Zoom Conference Call

3rd AGM
U.S. Ambassador host Farewell Reception for Zulfikar Ally

YEP 8th Speaker: Mr. James Foster, Topic: Understanding Banking
requirements

YEP 9th Speaker: Mr. Keon Smith, Topic: 6 Steps to a better business
YEP 10th Speaker: Mr. Jaianand Lall, Topic: Doing business in Guyana

AmCham members contributed to the Ministry of Human Services
Initiative for the Senior Citizens Pension Drive

AMCHAM GUYANA in collaboration with U.S. Chambers of Commerce:
Rule of Law as a foundation for a competitive business environment

Farewell Lunch with Zulfikar and Office team
SIR Investment Inc. - Sod Turning Ceremony for the Hyatt Place Hotel

YEP 11th Speaker: Dr. Cindy Pace, Topic: The role of DEI in sustainable
entrepreneurship

Webinar: Interest rates and banking in an era of high economic
growth, Speaker: Mr. Winston Brassington

YEP 12th Speaker: Mr. Will Billings, Topic: The places you can go..
AmCham Guyana attends Marriott's Customer Appreciation Cocktail

Distribution of Thanksgiving Hampers to 3 Senior Citizens Homes

AmCham Guyana, ACCA and AmCham TT in collab for webinar titled
“Leadership post pandemic: A CFQO'’s Perspective”

AmCham Guyana Representatives Sarah and Tandi attends the Wom-
en’'s Chamber of Commerce in Guyana’'s Founders’ Dinner

AmCham Guyana attended the Networking session with the Ghanian
Investment Team

AmCham Guyana attended the Launch of Youth in Oil and Gas Training
Program hosted by GTT and GOGEC

AmCham Guyana Christmas Cocktail and Networking Reception

AmCham Guyana Christmas Gift Drive and Hampers Distribution to
Linden Highway and Berbice - 6 orphanages total

Young Entrepreneurs Program Awards Recognition

AmCham Guyana attended the Open House hosted by Superior
Concrete Inc. of their Operational Concrete Batching Plant

International Energy Conference and Expo Guyana 2022
Local Content Discussion Forum

Ministry of Human Services & Social Security host We Lift 2 in support
of Women Owned Businesses

International Women'’s Day Walk 2022

Mr. Devindra Kissoon speaks at the 2nd Caribbean Oil & Gas Virtual
Summit, titled “ Doing Business in Guyana”




LIST OF
EVENTS e

DATE VENUE EVENTS

16th March, 2022 Zoom Conference Call AmCham Guyana Governance & Security Sub-Committee,
Chairwoman and Vice Chairman met with the Minis Bus Association

24th March, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana HSSE Conference 2022, under the theme “People as
the solution, safety starts at home”

2nd - 5th May, 2022 Houston, Texas OTC 2022

15th June, 2022 Parc Rayne, Rahaman’s Park, AmCham Guyana was represented by Mr. Kissoon at the Handing

Georgetown Over Ceremony of “Made in Guyana” certification mark to NAMILCO

15th June, 2022 Ruimveldt, Georgetown AmCham Guyana was represented by Mr. Kissoon at the Launch of
the new “DO IT BEST” Superstore of National Hardware Ltd.

28th June, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Farewell Reception for DCM Mark Cullinane

29th June, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Security Forum - Speakers: Mr. Curt Clements -

ExxonMobil, Mr. Clifton Hicken - Guyana Police Force, Captain Gerry
Gouveia - Roraima Airways, Mr. Brian Chin - 0SAC

30th June, 2022 U.S. Ambassador’s Residence AmCham Guyana attended the 4th July Celebration with the U.S.
Embassy

Tth July, 2022 Online Entrepreneurs invited on all social platform to apply for the Shark
Tank Competition

20th July, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana and the U.S. Embassy hosts a Networking Session
for the U.S. Business Executives for National Security

22nd July, 2022 Guyana National Stadium AmCham Guyana attended the International Building Expo 2022

2nd August, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Representative Sarah attended Macorp Group of

Companies Investment Summit 2022

4th August, 2022 Arthur Chung Conference Centre AmCham Guyana Vice President Shyam Nokta attended the Opening
ceremony of the International Solar Alliance 4th Regional Committee
meeting for the Latin America and Caribbean Region

5th August, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Governance and Security Sub- Committee hosts
a Coffee and Conversation with the Hon. Minister Vindhya Persaud

5th August, 2022 Guyana Marriott Hotel GTT handover of their Sponsorship to AmCham Guyana Representa-
tive Sarah for the Shark Tank Competition

30th August, 2022 Zoom Conference Call AmCham Guyana hosts Guyana and U.S. Relations with Guest Speak-
er: Daniel F. Runde, Senior Vice President of the Center for Strategic
and International Studies (CSIS)

31st August, 2022 Cara Lodge AmCham Guyana representatives Sarah and Tandi attended the
Launch of WE3A hosted by the Women's Chamber of Commerce in
Guyana

1st September Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Representative Tandi attended the Private Sector
and Labour Migration Workshop

6th September Guyana Marriott Hotel AmCham Guyana Team first meeting to Shortlist the Shark Tank ap-
plicants

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT




emrerwmend  ENERGY DRIVEN
EXCEI LENCE

DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

PrOJect
Management

ENTOI?SHIP PROGRAMME

/ L o

6-HOUR OVERVIEW COURSE
SPECIALISED SHORT COURSES - Oil and Gas Offshore - Construction and Facilities - Engineering, Construction

Maintenance Services Management and Maintenance
KEY CONCEPTS AND PRINCIPLES - Maintenance, Repair and - Fire Alarm and Supression - General Tools and Equipment

operating (MRO) Supplies Systems - Safety and Environmental

APPLICATION TOOLS - Strategic Sourcing and - Office, Safety and Cleaning Supplies

Procurement Supplies

R RE

We are a Local Guyanese own and
CONTACTIUS EQRIMCREINEOREATION operated Oil and Gas Service Company.

+592-223-7781 Take advantage of all the ways we help you
info@centreguyana com get the product and solutions you need.

« [PEPPERL+FUCHS Endres
fm @centreguyana centreguyana.com

TotalOffice

Systems & Office Furniture

Ergonomic Seating & Desk Accessories
Carpet Tile, Laminate & Vinyl Flooring
Conference Furniture & Storage

High Density Mobile Filing

Blinds and Window Coverings
Education, Hospitality &

Healthcare Furniture :@=Nechoshadesystems 1] Mohawk Group @ Smith System’

LED Lighting & Fixtures

storage solutions

HunterDougIas 4 patcraft Ste*a% allseatlng @ DATUM

Lot A| Goedverwagting | East Coast Demerara | Guyana | T 592 608 8682 | T 592 222 8583
guyana@totalofficeltd.com | www.totalofficeltd.com

SUPERMIX
CONCRETE

9 Providence, East Bank Demerara
t\ 265-7519 | 265-7522-24

&3 www.superconcreteinc.com
M superconcreteinc@gmail.com
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AMCHAM GUYANA
ENERGY COMMITTEE e

TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. To keep track of key developments in the energy sector which will significantly impact the economic and social development
of Guyana and the members of AMCHAM. Areas to be covered include renewable energy, energy efficiency and the oil and
gas sector among others.

2. To critically review policies, strategies, plans, legislation and initiatives and to make recommendations to the AMCHAM
Board.

3. To convene discussions and fora with key Government functionaries, consultants, investors, and organisations etc., on
issues and proposed developments in the energy sector.

4. To identify and develop positions on issues regarding energy which are important to AMCHAM and its members.

5. To communicate to the AMCHAM Board and members information on significant developments in the energy sector.

AMCHAM GUYANA
GOVERNANCE & SECURITY COMMITTEE e

TERMS OF REFERENCE

- To review, upgrade and modernize the Chamber’s Constitution with a view of making it more transparent and relevant to
today’s Business Environment.

- To develop a team that can mediate / advise and otherwise interact with our national security network on issues relating to
crime.

- In cooperation with the Public Relations Sub-Committee, develop educational materials that can assist members of the
business community to be better prepared to handle everyday crime: robbery, kidnapping, etc.

- To keep the members of the Chamber informed on a regular basis about any interesting developments under its preview

- Liaise with the Guyana Police Force and other relevant authorities at least every three (3) Months to discuss matters of
concerns for the Business Community.

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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AMCHAM GUYANA
HEALTH, SAFETY, SECURITY, AND
ENVIRONMENT (HSSE) COMMITTEE e

TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. Support the Ministry of Labor in efforts to protect workers by improving HSSE across all industries in Guyana, defined as:
= Health: Occupational health of workers (Not general public health issues)
= Safety: Workplace safety of employees and contractors
= Security: Security of workers and workplaces - industrial security, enterprise security and risk management (Not public security)
* Environment: Protection of the Guyanese environment from industrial contamination

2. Understand regulations, track key developments, and develop positions on key issues in the defined areas which are
important to AmCham and its members, and communicate these to the Board and members

3. Critically review policies, strategies, plans, legislation, and initiatives as requested to make recommendations to
appropriate members of the Ministry of Labor as advocates for AmCham membership

4. Liaise with the Georgetown Chamber of Commerce and Industry (GCCI), Private Sector Commission (PSC), and Guyana
Manufacturing and Services Association (GMSA) on priorities and standards for HSSE

5. Facilitate HSSE awareness among AmCham members and the Board

6. Facilitate establishment of HSSE cultures and processes within Guyana’s operating businesses and current employees
by sharing best practices from within Guyana and from external experience

7. Convene discussions and fora with key government functionaries, consultants, investors, and private organizations to
help promote a robust HSSE culture and share best practices from within and outside of Guyana.

8. Facilitate establishment of HSSE seminars / webinars and courses within Guyana's academic community to build culture
and capability in the technical vocational workforce and for professional development

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT




AMCHAM GUYANA
LOCAL CONTENT COMMITTEE e

Prepared by the Chair & Vice Chair

1. To keep track of key developments with respect to the national local content policy, legal and regulatory framework
with respect to the petroleum sector which will significantly impact the economic and social development of Guyana.

2. Develop and articulate to the Board, policy positions of AmCham on national issues relating to local content.

3. To critically review plans and initiatives in relation to agreed priority areas and to make recommendations as it relates to
local content.

4. To ensure that the local content legislation and policies does not exclude, fully, participation of foreign companies thus
impacting foreign direct investment, in particular, U.S companies. Therefore, the committee has a responsibility to ensure
that the local content policy implemented is one that is fair and balanced within these contexts.

5. To hold discussions with key government functionaries, consultants, investors, organizations, etc., on issues and proposed
developments with the aim of obtaining clear understanding of what is intended and to communicate the views of AmCham
as necessary.

6. To consult with other key stakeholders on key issues and give due consideration to their views and positions.

7.To identify and develop positions on issues regarding local content which are important to promote sustainable development

8. To communicate to the Board, the wider business community and other stakeholders as agreed by the Board, information
on significant developments on local content and the petroleum sector, along with the full value chain of the sector.

9. To seek to ensure that local content is properly regulated and that legitimate businesses can operate and compete fairly
within the established legislative framework.

AMCHAM GUYANA
TRADE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE e

* Engages the government and international organizations on local & international policies relating to trade agreements and
policies for development.

* Engages stakeholders to discuss matters relating to trade and investment between Guyana and the United States.
* Making market information easily accessible for members.

* Collaborates with the Events Committee to coordinate AmCham Guyana'’s trade missions, seminars and roundtable talks
for members.

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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TECHNOLOGIES
ENTERPRISES INC.

o« ICT PROJECT CONSULTANCIES
HeHO s/ » o |ICT SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

.- o SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT, SALES &

MAINTENANCE

« HOSTED SERVERS
Having a strategic vision « SAGE 300 FINANCIAL & OPERATIONS
for where you’re going e« SAGE ENTERPRISE INTELLIGENCE
next can be a challenge. « SAGE ALERTS SERVER

Just saying
transformation doesn’t * NORMING PAYROLL, eHRMS

make it happen. And

tomorrow

r

q . L sace Sage 300

mak|ng an Investment m L g Certified Consultant L

doesn’t mean you’ll Integrated Solutions! Manage VAT Efficiently! J,:..

automatically capture its B

full value. 72 Royal Drive Section M Phone: 592-223-9033

A C bellvill -652-

Sustained outcomes b 020325467

Georgetown, Guyana. Email: nte@nteguy.com

happen when you bring
together a strategy clearly
linked to value and
differentiating capabilities,
with an operating model
that will support your
strategy — one that is
people-led and
tech-empowered.

http:/ /www.nteguy.com

PwC’s passionate and
innovative community of
solvers help position
businesses for today and
beyond.

Let us help you

Saeed Rahaman

Partner - Assurance

saeed.rahaman@pwc.com
~

Learn more pwc.com/GY

—
pwc © 2022 PricewaterhouseCoopers. All rights reserved.
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AMCHAM IN
THE MEDIA e

3RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

A

AmCham |

GUYANA

|
—
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AMCHAM IN
THE MEDIA e

U.S. AMBASSADOR HOST FAREWELL RECEPTION FOR ZULFIKAR ALLY

imi ]
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AMCHAM IN
THE MEDIA e

AmCham Guyana'’s
Youth Entrepreneurship Program

8" Speaker

FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 10™ 2021 + 4:00PM

For more information:

@ info@amchamguyana.com
& www.amcham.gy

e +592-231-2524

“Understanding Banking

Requirements"”
Presented by Mr. James Foster

James's career of providing strong direction is highlighted by a commitment to
fueling profitable  growth, exceptional customer senvice, organizational
efficiency and empowering others to succeed. James honed his skills in
Canada, the USA and the Caribbean covering private, retail and corporate
banking as well as mortgage insurance. Moreover, he has worked on projects in
many of the major world financial centres

As Director Sales and Service ~ Corporate Banking for CIBC FCIB; James, was
responsible for the growth of the division. Profitability grew in excess of 100% in
three years. Leading with conviction, James works to create a collaborative
environment to effect change, drive growth and profitability and minimize risk
exposures.

Sorme examples of his expertise include:

- Developing the unit's strategy, sales and service models to maximize volue
and long-term contrioution.

- Developing regional and multi-national strategic alliances that enable
profitable growth, increased efficiencies and new revenue streams.

+Managing and formulation of strategic alliances in sales, relationship and
multi-branch management, and business development.

-Developing and driving performance across geographic boundaries,
leveraging synergies, tapping into new markets; enhancing relationship
management to achieve profitability goals.

Please RSVP
info@amchamguyana.com
to confirm your attendance

Vaccination cards are required
to be presented for entry

UNDERSTANDING BANKING

REQUIREMENTS

9t Speaker

For more informatio
@ info@amchamguyana.com
& www.amcham.gy
R +592-231-2524

AmCham Guyana'’s
Youth Entrepreneurship Program

FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 24™ 2021+ 5:00PM

"6 Steps to a Better Business”
Presented by Mr. Keon Smith

Mr. Smith is a Director at ActionINVEST Caribbean Inc. and
Certified Business Coach under the ActionCOACH Guyana
franchise.

His academic background includes Business Management
& Accountancy.

He is a Distinguished Toastmaster and an active member of
two Toastmasters Clubs.

Mr. Smith is an IVLP Alumni (International Visitors Leadership
Program) and a member of YLAL Mr. Smith is also the
recipient of the 40under40 Award for Entrepreneurship.

Please RSVP
info@amchamguyana.com AmCham
to confirm your attendance GUYANA

Vaccination cards are required
to be presented for entry

6 STEPS TO A BETTER BUSINESS

AmCham Guyana'’s
Youth Entrepreneurship Program

10 Speaker

WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 6™ 2021 + 5:00PM

“Doing Business in Guyana”
Presented by Mr. Jaianand Lall

Mr. Jaianand Lall holds a Bachelor's Degree in Economics
from the University of Guyana (2011) and he intends to
pursue a Master's Degree in Urban & Regionail Planning at
the University of Guyana.

Some of his professional cetifications include: IATA/IMDG
(HAZMAT & Dangerous Cargo Training), Certified
Radioactive Material Handler, Lithium Battery Safety
Officer.

Mr. Lall was also one of the first Guyanese hired by
Halliburton in 2017/18 and is currently employed as a Supply
Chain Specialist serving the GEOC Market on major projects
for XOM, Total, Shell, CGX.

For more information:

@ info@amchamguyana.com
www.amcham.gy

e +592-231-2524

Please RSVP
info@amchamguyana.com
to confirm your attendance

DOING BUSINESS IN GUYANA
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HUMAN SERVICES INITIATIVE FOR THE SENIOR CITIZENS PENSION DRIVE
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AMCHAM IN
THE MEDIA e

g

Competi

OCTOBER 13™ 2021 + 2:00PM - 3:00PM

Featured Speaker: Supporting Panelists:

Hon. Mohabir Anil Nandall H.E. Sarah-Ann Lynch Ms. Kendra Gaither Maria Nelly Rivas
Attorney General and Miister U, Ambassador to the  Executive Director, Codlition for  Vice President, Latin American
of Legol Affoirs Co-operative Republic of the Rule of Lawin Government Relations, Cargill
Guyana Markets, U.S. Chamber of
Commerce
Hosted by:
&' Mr. Devindra Kissoon
% Chairman,
AmCham Guyana
For more information: 0-
@ info@amchamguyana.com LIVE
& www.amcham.gy Event will be livestreamed on
R, +592-231-2524 AmCham's Facebook Page

Ridwan Azeez Ameer Hassan

Ameer Hassan

Kendra Gaither Kathya Montero Anne McKinney

Nicolas Sicard Unique Electrical... Chris Mohan - C...

Nicola Balram -... Caulette Vanders...

Nicola Balram - The C: Erian Chin

Brian Hall
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AMCHAM IN
THE MEDIA e

AmCham Guyana's
Youth Entrepreneurship Program

AmCham Guyana presents:

Interest Rates and Banking in
an era of High Economic Growth
NOVEMBER 18™ 2021 « 2:00PM

1™ Speaker

WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 10™ 2021+ 6:00PM

"The Role of DEI in Sustainable

Entrepreneurship”
Presented by Dr. Cindy Pace FEATURED SPEAKER:
Dr. Cindy Pace is a global talent and diversity expert on
multicultural identities, ~women, inclusiveness  in

organizational leadership and culture. She is a lecturer and
inaugural  faculty member in the Human Capital
Management Masters program at Columbia University.

Cindy is a purpose-driven leader with over 20 years of
professional experience working in financial services,
healthcare and biopharmaceuticals.

Cindy received her doctorate degree in Qrganizational
Learning and Leadership from Teachers College-Columbia
University, Masters in Business Education from New York
University and BS in Biology from Morris Brown College.

Mr. Winston Brassington
CEQ, WB Consulting Group LLC

For more information:

@ info@amchamguyana.com Please RSVP g’ir'::;eo':]?;:‘:“‘:";no — ﬁ LIVE
www.amcham.gy info@amchamguyana.com 3o S guy . y i AmCham
R, +592-231-2524 to confirm your attendance & www.amcham.gy Event will be livestreamed on GuiANA
< L, +592-231-2524 AmCham's Facebook Page Aoy

THE ROLE OF DEI IN SUSTAINABLE INTEREST RATES AND BANKING IN
ENTREPRENEURSHIP AN ERA OF HIGH ECONOMIC GROWTH,
SPEAKER MR. WINSTON BRASSINGTON

AmCham Guyana's
Youth Entrepreneurship Program

12* Speaker

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 19™ 2021 « 3:00PM

“"The Places You Can Go..."
Presented by Will Billings

Former VP Coursera and Former Global Centroller AirBnB

Will Billings serves as Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer for
Global Foundries (“GF”), where he most recently took the company
public through a traditional IPO. GF is the only U.S.- based
semiconductor chip manufacturer and have fabrication facilities
in the United States, Singapore and Germany. Will oversees the
company's global accounting operations, policies and
procedures.

Prior to GF, Will served as Coursera’s Vice President, Chief
Accounting Officer, where he managed and worked with teams all
over the world. Prior to joining Coursera, Will was the Global
Controller for Airbnb where he joined when the firm was privately
held. Will helped Airbnb get ready for their IPO, and although it
was interrupted by COVID-19, he helped them navigate the
pandemic to adapt and survive as travel came to a grinding halt.

Will focuses on nurturing dynamic teams and empowering the
leaders of those teams. He achieves this through his excellent
adaptation skills; he's happy to adjust to each team leader's
unique work style, so that projects can be completed naturally
and smeothly. He keeps abreast of emerging trends and the best
ways to leverage technology so that his teams can be as
productive as possible.

For more information:

@ info@amchamguyana.com Please RSVP

- info@ AmCham
www.amcham.gy info@amchamguyana.com GUVANA

R +592-231-2524 to confirm your attendance n @ ,
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THANKSGIVING HAMPER DISTRIBUTION 2021
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A CFO'S PERSPECTIVE

AmCham Guyana, ACCA and AMCHAM T&T present:

LEADERSHIP POST PANDEMIC:
A CFO'S PERSPECTIVE

.NOV 9:00AM
B Py 10:30AM

Topics covered will include but are not limited to:

* A CFO's challenge in navigating the pandemic
Presented by Brian Hackett, Territory Senior Partner, PwC & Matthew Leach,
Manager, Finance and Accounting Outsourcing, PwC Trinidad & Tobago

* Priorities for the next 6-12 months
Presented by Anita Ramprasad - Group CFO & HR Manager, MACORP &
Aneal Maharaj, President, Caribbean Region, Excel Global Solutions Inc (USA)

* Navigating critical human capital dilemmas
Presented by David Dharamraj, Assistant Vice President, Finance, Integrated
Retail Portfolio, Massy Distribution Guyana

This event is FREE to attend! Register today!

For more information:

@ info@amchamguyana.com &%\ ,ﬁ £ y
hemasonson@amchamtt.com {}.Mghﬁa[}{!\}\ AmCh % '{e{e7.¥ Think Ahead
E) www.amcham.gy | www.amchamtt.com THERTARATIR THEAIRICAS } Iélwmfm g

e +592-231-2524
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WOMEN’S CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOUNDERS' DINNER 2021
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YOUNG ENTREPRENEURS PROGRAM AWARDS RECOGNITION
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OPEN HOUSE HOSTED BY SUPERIOR CONCRETE INC. OF THEIR OPERATIONAL CONCRETE BATCHING PLANT
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INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXPO 2022
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LOCAL CONTENT DISCUSSION FORUM
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INTERNATIONAL WOMEN’S DAY WALK 2022
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2ND CARIBBEAN OIL & GAS VIRTUAL SUMMIT, TITLED “ DOING BUSINESS IN GUYANA”

A BTE%T” Doing Business
cimvs‘ VIRITUALSUMaI\,?T in Guyd g[e

Mr. Devindra Kissoon
WO  President
AMCHAM GUYANA
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Governance and Security Sub-Committee and PSC met with Hon. Minister of Home Affairs, Permanent
Secretary, Commissioner of Police and Deputy Commissioner of Operations to discuss areas of possible

partnership.
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HSSE CONFERENCE 2022
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OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE 2022
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DCM FAREWELL RECEPTION

FAREWELL TO THE DCM
OF THE U.S. EMBASSY
TO GUYANA
Mark W. Cullinane
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AMCHAM GUYANA SECURITY FORUM

s AMERICAN CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE OF GUYANA
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4TH JULY CELEBRATION WITH THE U.S. EMBASSY
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BUSINESS EXECUTIVES FOR NATIONAL SECURITY
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INTERNATIONAL BUILDING EXPO 2022
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COFFEE AND CONVERSATION WITH THE HON. MINISTER VIND
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GTT HANDOVER OF THEIR SPONSORSHIP TO AMCHAM GUYANA FOR THE
SHARK TANK COMPETITION

AmCham Guyana is pleased to announce GTT as a sponsor for our inaugural
Shark Tank Competition. Through GTT’s generous support, the top three winners
of our Shark Tank initiative will receive a special business connectivity solution
fully sponsored by GTT. The solutions value at over $7000 USD.

GTT's support will tremendously help to deliver high-quality resources to young
entrepreneurs and grow support for additional programs in the future.

We are grateful for GTT’s continuous support and take pride in the fact that our
organizations continue to collaborate in ways that strengthen both of our
missions, builds capacity in our communities, and provides greater opportunities
for Guyanese.

06

We're confident that Shark Tank will produce innovative entrepreneurs that
will birth revolutionary products and services and we have ensured that we
equip them with the best business solutions Guyana has to offer, in order
for them to thrive. This support is in keeping with the company’s promises
to innovate for all in our country, reliably connect our customers and
strengthen the community."

b

ESHWAR THAKURDIN
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER (HOME SOLUTIONS
& FIXED NETWORKS), GTT
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GUYANA AND U.S. RELATIONS

AMCHAM CUYANA PRESENTS ON

GUYANA AN
U.3. RELATIO

SPEAKER:

DANIEL F. RUNDE
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, CENTER FOR
STRATEGIC AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES (CSIS)

TUESDAY, 30TH
AUGUST, 2022

04:00PM

Recording

X Daniel Runde

Sarah Shaffie

Sarah Shaffie

Marlon jnr

Marlon jnr

Channey Wong

Channey Wong

¥ -

Unmute Start Video

Daniel F. Runde is a senior vice president, director of the project on prosperity and
development (PPD), and holds the am A. Schreyer Chair in Clobal Analysis at the
Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS), a leading global think tank. Mr.
Runde also serves as the director of the CSIS Americas Program. His work is oriented
around U.S. leadership in building a more democratic and prosperous world.

Among his many other contributions, Mr. Runde was as an architect of the BUILD
Act, contributed to the reauthorization of the U.S. EXIM Bank in 2018, and was an
architect of Prosper Africa, a U.S. government initiative to deepen the United States'
commercial and development engagement in Africa.

Currently, he serves on the board of the International Foundation for Electoral
Systems (IFES), the Western NIS Enterprise Fund (WNISEF), the Spirit of America, and
the Ashesi University Foundation. Mr. Runde is a member of the Council on Foreign
Relations and the Bretton Woods Committee. He is also a columnist for The Hill and
hosts a CSIS podcast series, Building the Future: Freedom, Prosperity, & Foreign
Policy with Dan Runde.

Fluent in Spanish, he graduated cum laude from Dartmouth College and holds a
Master's in public policy from Harvard University.

Mr. Runde is also the author of the soon to be published book The American
Imperative: Reclaiming Global Leadership through Soft Power.”
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LAUNCH OF THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING EXPO 2022
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WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH - HANDOVER OF APPLIANCES FOR THE GUYANA
WOMEN’S LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE”
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LAUNCH OF WE3A

Strengthening Women
Entrepreneurs in Value Chains

Aspire Accelerate

Aspire aims to address biases and
roadblocks that women encounter

and discuss ways to create the
environment that allows them to succeed.

. Women will have access fo
Activate:  ohinars and workshops designed
to help them build business skills,
resiliency and digital expertise

Accelerate: Women will receive advanced education
and build a network of connections from
the business ecosystem and potential
customers.

ciguyana.com
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Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of AMCHAM GUYANA INC, which comprise the statement of financial

position as at December 31, 2021, and the statement of comprehensive income and statement of cash flows for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, the financial
position of AMCHAM GUYANA INC, as at December 31, 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard for Small and Medium-sized
Entities (IFRS for SMEs) and comply with the Companies Act 1991.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Guyana, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
®

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRS for SMEs and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Cornpany Or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Partner: Ramesh Seebarran— FCCA www.hlbrsandco.com

TEL: +592 226 2078/2079, EMAIL: hlbrsandco@gmail.com,
73 Canje Street & Stone Avenue, Section K, Campbellville, Georgetown, Guyana.

HLB R. Seebarran & Co is a member of HLB International. A global advisory and accounting network

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exetcise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

"  Identfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

®  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

®  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going Concern.

®  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

L[]
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

3 /
‘J\T (-/%)K* bz/\,fdw,uu J ﬂ,\\.
HLB, R. Seebarran & Co

Chartered Accountants
73 Canje Street & Stone Avenue,
Section K’, Campbellville,

Georgetown

July 15, 2022
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Statement of Financial Position
At as December 31,2021

2021 2020
G$ G$
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Computer, office equipment and furniture 3 2,501,706 2,940,924
2,501,706 2,940,924
Current assets
Receivables 5 2,725,000 5,980,000
Cash and cash equivalents 4 22,549,208 23,522,919
25,274,208 29,502,919
Total Assets 27,775,914 32,443,843
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Donated capital 7 2,260,507 2,857,004
Accumulated surplus 23,145,832 28,891,156
25,406,339 31,748,160
Liabilities
Payables v 6 2,369,575 695,683
2,369,575 695,683
Total Equity and Liabilities 27,775,914 32,443,843

These financial statements were approved for jssue on

Director Director

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2021

2021 2020
G$ G$
Income
Membership fees 16,522,576 21,590,000
Proceeds, sponsorships and grants received from various events held 6,709,028 13,800,927
Amortization of donation capital 596,497 735,032
23,828,101 36,125,959
Less: Expenses
Event and workshop expenses 7,829,748 6,084,626
Rental charges 4,117,680 4,558,860
AGM, ads and promotional expenses 1,667,657 2,049,720
Employment cost 6,409,521 2,126,950
Overseas and local travelling 3,158,480 62,300
Office supplies and expenses 1,989,747 514,390
Software development expense and IT maintenances 2,228,520 1,260,000
Insurance ' 140,000 140,000
Telephone and internet charges 64,279 79,610
Bank charges 51,975 66,050
Bad debt ‘ 1,280,000 690,000
Loss on foreign exchange - 64,178
Amortization 635817 756,012
G 29,573,424 18,453,196
Net (deficit),/ suzplus (5.745,324) 17,672,763
Accumulated surplus at January 01 28,891,156 11,218,393
Accumulated surplus at December 31 23,145,832 28,891,156

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Notes to-the financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Cash flow from operating activities
Net (deﬁcit)/ surplus for the year

Adjustments for:
Amortization

Operating income before working capital changes
Working capital changes:

Increase in donated capital

Increase in receivables

Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in payables

Cash generated from operations

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquusition of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents *

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as shown in the Statement of Financial Position

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

2021 2020
G$ G$
(5,745,324) 17,672,763
635,817 756,012
(5,109,507) 18,428,775
(596,497) (735,033)
3,255,000 (1,800,000)
. 86,400
1,673,892 695,683
(777,112) 16,675,827
(196,600) (104,900)
(196,600) (104,900)
(973,712) 16,570,927
23,522,922 6,951,995
22,549,210 23,522,922
41,792 5,096,634
22,507,418 18,426,288
22,549,210 23,522,922
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

I Background

AMCHAM GUYANA INC. was incorporated in the Co-operative Republic of Guyana on April 23, 2018 under
the Companies Act 1991 and was launched in August 2018. The objectives of the entity are as follows:

To promote America-Guyana trade and business

To create new opportunities and improve market access for America-Guyana goods and services
To provide an economic, social and policy platform for its members

To encourage networking and build valuable business connections

To promote mutually beneficial business relations and partnerships between Guyanese and American companies

To help promote corporate social responsibility and sustainable development in Guyana

2 Basis of preparation and accounting policies

(2) Accounting Convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and no account has been taken
of inflation. The accounting policies conform with the International Financial Reporting Standard for Small and

Medium-sized Entities.

(c) Computer, office equipment and furniture

Computer and office equipment aré measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.
Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the costs of the assets less their residual value over their estimated useful
lives, using the reducing balance method. Depreciation is prorated in the year of acquisition and no depreciation is

charged in the year of disposal.

The rates used are as follows:-

Computer and office equipment 50%
Office furniture 20%
(d) Income

The source of income comprised mainly of member fees, personal contribution and fund raising activities.

(e) Expense recognition

Expenses are recognized on the accrual bias.

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

3 Computer, office equipment and furniture

Computer & Office Fueniture Total
Office Equipment
Costs G$ G$ G$
At January 01 | 140,000 4,927,562 5,067,562
Additions 196,600 196,600
At December 31 140,000 5,124,162 5,264,162
Accumulated Amortization
At January OI ‘ [12,292, 2,014,347 2,126,639
Charges for the year 13,8354 621,963 635,817
At December 31 126,146 2,636,310 2,762,456
Net Book Value
At January O 27,708 2,913,215 2,940,923
At December 31 13,854 2,487,852 2,501,706
aitment

Management has reviewed the carrying amount of fixed assets at year end and determined that the assets have not
suffered any impairment loss.

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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AMCHAM GUYANA INC.
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2021

4 Cash and cash egg'valmts

This amount is represented below. The risk associated with cash and cash equivalents are considered low since the
funds are held with a established financial institution.

2021 2020
$ $
Cash on hand-this balance includes undeposited funds 41,791 5,096,631
Cash at bank 22,507,418 18,426,288
22,549,209 23,522,919

5 Receivables
This balance represents outstanding membership fees and proceeds from various events held.

Membership fees 2,725,000 5,980,000

2,725,000 5,980,000

6 Payables

This amount represents expenses incurred which remain unpaid at the statement of financial position date.

Employment cost 54,250 30,480
Event and workshop expenses 2,303,222 568,571
AGM, ads and promotional expenses 2,180 84,132
Telephone and internet charges 9,923 12,500

2,369,575 695,683

7 Donated capital

This balance represents the value of donated assets (office equipment and furniture) received by the company. The
value of the donation is amortized each year by the depreciation value of the fixed assets.

Donated capital 2,857,004 3,592,036
Amortization of donated assets (596,497) V (735,032)
Balance at December 31 2,260,507 2,857,004

AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT




CHOOSE
SMART /

Start on your path to better health!

3MONTHS - 12 YEARS + 3 MESES - 12 ANOS

BERRY FLAVOR ¢

ChilDREN'S
IBUPROFEN

100 mg per 5 mL ORAL SUSPENSION
FEVER & PAIN RELIEF

BERRY SABOR

IBUPROFENO
NINOS

100 mg por 5 mL de SUSPENSION ORAL
FIEBRE Y ALIVIO DEL DOLOR .

LASTS

UPTO

HOURS
STARTS

WORKING
WITHIN
15 MINUTES

Muliti:
Vitamin

SUUGAR FREE & ALCOHOL FREE «  SIN AZUCAR Y SIN AL :

| 9 ESSEN /
" AATURALLY‘PM
2 o |

\

““BEST SLEEP
THROUGH THE NIGHT!

——rmmn TWINS MANUFACTURING CHEMISTS ﬂ
m 31 Industrial Estate, Ruimveldt, Georgetown, Guyana \\‘i ojt@h‘/@
—  Tel: 592-225-6321| 592-225-1302 | 592-227-7651 I twinchem@guyana

E-mail: twinchem@guyana.net.gy
ﬁ AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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GUYANA

DRIVEN BY QUALITY,
UNITED BY PEOPLE,
SUSTAINED BY
PERFORMANCE.

ABOUT US OUR SERVICES

QUALCO, a local Guyanese Welding & Fabrication
company, is part of the Quality Blasting & Painting
Companies family that provides NDT Inspections

premier products and services Annual Surveys (LGl, DROPS, etc)

lobally to Oil and Gas customers. .
9 Y Rope Access Services

WHAT WE Do Electrical & Instrumentation

Services
We offer Light Fabrication,

Construction, Fabric Maintenance,
E&I (including fiber optics), NDE

services, Specialty Access as well CONTACT US

as Production Operators.

WHY Us 592-600-1410

592-600-1414

Our team offers years of offshore info@qualcoguyana.com
and onshore experience executing
complex downstream, midstream, qua|cog uyana.com
and upstream oil and gas projects.

— AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT

Construction, Maintenance and

more




COMING
SOON

LUXURY BOUTIQUE HOTEL

AMENITIES
150 EXECUTIVE GUEST ROOMS

VALET PARKING/ELEVATED PARKING AREA
GYM/SAUNA
RESTAURANTS

COFFEE SHOP ‘Em i ' [; il
ROOF BAR/LOUNGE T M —I“I
_

86-89 ROBB AND ORONOQUE STS GEORGETOWN | TEL 226-9416/19

2 BLOCKS FROM OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT AND GOVERNMENT MINISTRIES
T

by BEST WESTERN

-—‘=c,_

i i —

EAST 1/2 LOT 23-24
NORTH ROAD,
BOURDA, G/TOWN
(592) 226 9416, 502 8587,

618 1315, 649 3606
INNOVATIONSAMERICA@GMAIL.COM

Better
o HOMES

@ AMCHAM GUYANA - ANNUAL REPORT
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Amerijet International Airlines

x
Cheddi Jagan International Airport, East Bank Demerara, Timehri
Guyana National Shippings Wharf, 5-9 Lombard Street, LaPenitence, Georgetown \
Phone: 592-261-3035
Email: sales.geo@amerijet.com INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES

Website: https://totalaircargo.com/

Since 1995, Amerijet has operated its dedicated freighter service
to Georgetown, Guyana twice per week using either the B767 or
B757 aircraft from it primary hub at Miami International Airport.

The company provides its service regions with approximately 421
Million ATKs (Available Tonne Kilometers) of freighter capacity
annually. Amerijet’s global network reaches 527 destinations
with seamless and transparent transportation solutions for
customers  shipping time-sensitive, valuable, hazardous
materials, temperature-controlled and other commodity types.

B767-300 General Hazmat
Amerijet Int. Amerijet Int. Amerijet Int. Within the United States and Canada, Amerijet provides

full  truckload, less-than-truckload and expedited trucking
services. In most of the company’s international service region
in the Caribbean, Mexico, Central America, South America
and Europe, Amerijet offers clearance and last-mile delivery for
commercial customers across many industries. In Guyana, we
can offer trucking and delivery services using our local agent
Total Air Cargo Sales & Handling Agents.

Personal Effects Heavy Freight Perishables
Amerijet Int. Amerijet Int. Amerijet

ip EV'U/JWW

Your frusted partner

INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES

General Cargo ¢4 * Hazardous Materials
| « Oversized Materials « High Value Goods

* Temperature Controlled e Live Animals

* Pharmaceuticals

+592.261.3035 ‘ sales.geo@amerijet.com ‘www.amerijet.com
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SAVING LIVES AND INTERNATIONAL
PROTECTING PEOPLE )

Operating across-industries in 90 countries
and having 6,000 medical professionals
we are the world-leading Medical Services
provider. More than 35 years of experience
gives us an unparalleled understanding of
your health threats and risk challenges
wherever they are.

Enjoy peace of mind with access to our 24/7
Guyana Response Center -covering all
eventualities from ground, to air, to sea-
should your employees need support.

Professional health and logistic Emergency Medical Medical advise,

ﬂ:i‘%g experts with local knowledge @ Evacuation Logistics Management and IADC
and global expertise & MEDEVAC Guidelines

And more...

W Deenanauth Heralall
@j‘ Business Development Manager | Caribbean
m. +592 628 9994 | e. Deenanauth.Heralall@internationalsos.com

WORLDWIDE REACH. HUMAN TOUCH. internationalsos.com
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conne’?

Group your internet and landline needs into one package,
which will save you time for things that are important to you.

Get up to 600 Mbps
& 6000 minutes

each month.

]
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Together we rise smarter



CRM SOLUTIONS

INFORKEEN360.COM

KEEN360.COM

WE HELP COMPANIES

increase operational efficiencies
with process improvements,
technology implementation and
artificial intelligence

& Keen360

See and Serve Your Customers Better.

OUR WORLD-WIDE
INDUSTRIES INCLUDE

Telecommunications
Oil and Gas
Manufacturing
Agriculture
Government Services
Transportation

Import / Export

O00000®

LOCATIONS

@ PHILADELPHIA, USA

@ GEORGETOWN, Y

@ svDNEY, AUS

Q AHMEDABAD, INDIA




	COVER CONCEPT 2023.pdf
	AMCHAM ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 FAW.pdf
	AMCHAM ANNUAL REPORT REVISED 4.0 2022.pdf
	cover file


